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RFP# JC-RIV-3-04

Amendment# 1
Clarification:

Insert the following sentence below the Vocational Offerings table on page 12 of the RFP:

“With adequate justification, the offeror may propose different vocations to meet the needs of the student population and the Labor Market.”

Correction:

Page 1 of the RFP which was posted on the Federal Business Opportunity (Fed Biz Opps, FBO) website, omitted blocks 9 and 10 data.  Block 9 should have provided the location and date for which proprosals are due:  “Room 403, 525 South Griffin Street, Dallas, TX 75202 at 1:00 pm local time on 9/1/04”; block 10:  “For information, call Steve Fuller, 214/767-3878.”

Questions and Answers:

1. Oral Presentation Team – Does the limit of 5 include a technician or can the offeror have 5 presenters and a technician?  

Yes, we allow a technical person, in addition to the 5, but they will not be able to present.

2. The RFP and the presentation today differ on the number of copies and page limits.  Please clarify.

The (lesser) numbers in the posted RFP will remain.  

3. There is a difference between the RFP and the presentations vocational offerings.  The RFP includes Security with 40 slots.  The presentation did not indicate a Security trade, but did indicate a Machinist trade.  Please clarify.

The Machinist trade is correct, not Security.

4. How long has MTC been here?

MTC is the incumbent

5. How many submitted last time?

Cannot say, information is privileged

6. Can you say fee on existing contract?

No, only total award cost, base fee is fixed.

7. What factors is the fee based on?  Is it performance based?

Incentive based, explained in appendix in the PRH with formula.

